Public Document Pack SOUTH
RIBBLE

BOROUGH COUNCIL
forward with
South Ribble

LICENSING PANEL
THURSDAY, 19TH NOVEMBER, 2020, 2.00 PM

HYBRID MEETING, ACCESSIBLE VIA MS TEAMS OR SHIELD ROOM

AGENDA

IMPORTANT INFORMATION REGARDING COVID-19

In response to the current government guidance surrounding the COVID-19 pandemic, this
meeting will be held with hybrid measures in place.

Committee members may take part either from the Civic Centre or remotely via Microsoft
Teams.

Elected members not on the committee or members of the public will not be permitted
access to the Civic Centre but may watch the proceedings via a YouTube livestream by
clicking here.

Anyone who wishes to speak on the application contained within this agenda should
register by email to democraticservices@southribble.gov.uk for the attention of Coral
Astbury by noon on Tuesday, 17 November, this will be allocated on a first come first
served basis.

There will be a limit of three speakers in favour of the application and three speakers in
objection of the application. Speakers will be permitted four minutes to speak.

All registered speakers will be required to dial into the meeting remotely.

1 Apologies for absence
2 Declarations of Interests

Members are requested to indicate at this stage in the
proceedings any items on the agenda in which they intend to
declare an interest. Members are reminded that if the interest
is a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (as defined in the
Members’ Code of Conduct) they must leave the room for the
whole of that item. If the interest is not a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest, but is such that a member of the public
could reasonably regard it as being so significant that it is
likely that it would prejudice their judgment of the public
interest (as explained in the Code of Conduct) then they may
make representations, but then must leave the meeting for
the remainder of the item.

3  Tesco Stores Ltd (Pages 3 - 46)

Meeting contact Coral Astbury or email castbury@southribble.gov.uk


https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCOJrEnzUjFER9VYxT6Q_VpA/live
mailto:democraticservices@southribble.gov.uk

Report of the Shared Services Lead (Legal) and Deputy
Monitoring Officer attached.

Gary Hall
INTERIM CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Electronic agendas sent to Members of the Licensing Panel Councillors
James Flannery (Chair), Jane Bell and Jacqui Mort

The minutes of this meeting will be available on the internet at
www.southribble.gov.uk



http://www.southribble.gov.uk/

LICENSING ACT PANEL

PROCEDURE FOR ALL HEARINGS BEFORE THE LICENSING
PANEL TO DETERMINE ANY APPLICATIONS OR COMPLAINTS
MADE UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003.

PRELIMINARY POINTS

It has been agreed by Licensing Committee that, in addition to the
declaration of any personal or prejudicial interest (in accordance with the
Local Government Act 2000):

¢ Any member in whose ward an application premises is situated will
declare this and will not take part in the hearing of the application.

e Any member of a Licensing Panel who wishes to either support or
oppose the granting of a licence either personally or on behalf of
their constituents, must attend either as a supporter of the
application or as an objector. The Panel on which that Member
serves may not hear the application.

e Subject to Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972, the
Panel may exclude the public from all or part of the hearing where
it considers that the public interest in doing so outweighs public
interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in
public. This will include, at the discretion of the Panel the exclusion
of the public during its deliberations and its decision making.

HEARING PROCESS
Please note that the applicant in a review hearing, is a person who has
applied to review the licence. This could be a responsible authority or a
member of the public. In this case, the applicant is not the licence holder.

APPLICATION PROCESS PROCEDURE

1. General introduction by the Chair.

2. In accordance with Regulation 23 of the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 the Chair of the Panel will lead the
discussion.

3. A Licensing Officer will briefly outline the application and
procedure to be followed in the hearing.



4.

6.

Applicant(s) Case:
a) The applicant(s) will be invited to put forward any information in
support of their application including the calling of withesses.

b) The objector(s) and/or representatives, the Panel and any other
Responsible Authority may ask questions of the applicant,
witnesses and/or their representatives.

Responsible Authorities (Reviews Only):

a) Any other Responsible Authority (who has made
representations) will be invited to put forward any information in
support of their representation including the calling of withesses.

b) The objector(s) and/or representatives, the Panel and
applicant(s) may ask questions of the Responsible Authority,
witnesses and/or their representatives.

The Objector(s) Case(s):

a) The objector(s) will be invited to put forward any information in
support of their objection including the calling of withesses.

b) The applicant(s) and/or representatives, the Panel and any
other Responsible Authority may ask questions of the
objector(s), witnesses and/or their representatives.

The Chair will then ask the applicant if, in light of the
representations, they wish to amend the application. The Panel
will only consider the application laid before it during decision
making.

8.Summing up:

10.

a) Objector(s) Case(s)
b) Applicant(s) Case(s)

Conclusion

The Chair will ask the Licensing Authority Legal Representative
whether there are any other matters to be raised or resolved
before the hearing is closed for deliberations.

Deliberations
Generally the public and the applicant will be excluded when the



Panel is determining the hearing decision.

11. Notice of Decision
The decision will be issues to the applicant and any interested
parties five working days after the hearing meeting.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

REPORT TO ON SOUTH
RIBBLE

Licensing Panel 19 November 2020 BOROUGH COUNCIL
> foerward with
South Ribble

TITLE REPORT OF
Shared Services Lead -

Tesco Stores Ltd Legal & Deputy
Monitoring Officer

Is this report confidential? No

PURPOSE OF THE REPORT

1. To provide an overview of the application and inform Members of the relevant parts of statute
and guidance relating to this application.

RECOMMENDATIONS

2. Members are requested to:

3. Note the content of the report; and

4. Determine whether to grant or reject the application. If members grant the application, they are
asked to consider whether any additional conditions or restrictions should apply (taking into

account any representations that have been made).

5. Conduct the hearing in accordance with the hearing procedure.

CORPORATE PRIORITIES

6. The report relates to the following corporate priorities:

An exemplary Council X

Thriving communities X

A fair local economy that works for everyone X

Good homes, green spaces, healthy places X
1

Page 7



BACKGROUND TO THE REPORT

7. An application was submitted on the 30" September 2020 with a representation start date of
2nd October 2020 by Tesco Stores LTD for a new Premises Licence pursuant to Section 17 of
the Licensing Act 2003 for the Sale of alcohol at Tesco Stores Ltd, Liverpool Road,
Penwortham, Preston, PR1 9XE.

8. The Applicant seeks permission to sell alcohol by retail between the hours of 00:00 to 00:00
Monday to Sunday for off sales only. Alcohol may be bought on the licensed premises, but
must be consumed off the premises.

9. The Proposed Opening Hours of the premises are 24 hours- Monday to Sunday.

10. The Premises will consist of a brand-new supermarket on the proposed site off Liverpool Road,
Penwortham, that is currently under construction work. Please see Background Document 1
for the application form and background document 2 for the plan of the premises attached to
this report.

REPRESENTATIONS FROM RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

11. Responsible Authorities are deemed to be experts in relation to identifying if a new proposed
premises would undermine one of the 4 Licensing Objectives which include Public Nuisance,
Prevention of Crime & Disorder, Protection of Children from harm and Public Safety.

12. All Responsible Authorities were consulted by the Licensing Authority. No representations have
been made by any Responsible Authority.

13. Conditions have been agreed between the applicants and the police with regards to Under age
sales, challenge 25 Polices and sale of alcohol to intoxicated people, all staff are required to
receive staff training on these issues. This can be found within appendix 1 of the report.

REPRESENTATIONS FROM OTHER INTERESTED PARTIES

14. 4 written representations from members of the public were received by the licensing authority
opposing granting the premises a licence.

15. A representation is not relevant if it does not directly relate to one or more of the 4 licensing
objectives. Representations that are categorised as vexatious or frivolous would not be taken
into account.

16. Two of the representation raised were deemed relevant by officers of the Licensing Authority.
Those representations stated that if the premises licence was granted, the premises would be
undermining the Prevention of Public Nuisance and the Prevention of Crime and Disorder
objectives, in the opinion of the members of public making those representations.

17. Where relevant representation are received the licensing authority must hold a hearing. Copies

of the relevant representation can be found attached to this report as Appendix 2 and Appendix
3.

Page 8



PROPOSALS

18. The Licensing Panel are asked to determine the application under section 18 of the Licensing
Act 2003.

19. Section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 sets out the steps that can be taken, which are;

20. To grant the Premises Licence subject to any conditions the Licensing Authority considers
appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

21. To exclude from the scope of the licence any licensable activities to which the application
relates.

22. To refuse to specify a person in the licence the premises supervisor; or
23. To reject the application.

24. A licensing authority must carry out its functions under the Act (licensing functions) with a view
to promoting the licensing objectives. In carrying out its functions, a licensing authority must
also have regard to;

a) Its own statement policy published under section 5, and
b) Any guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182.

25. Relevant policy considerations are as follows;

12.4 In considering all licence applications, the Licensing authority will consider the adequacy of
measures proposed to deal with the potential for nuisance and disorder having regard to all of the
circumstances of the application, and in particular consider the following:-

a. the type of activity, the number and type of customers likely to attend;

b. the levels of noise likely to be generated from the premises;

e. the levels of public transport accessibility for customers and the likely means of public or
private transport that will be used,;

f. means of access to the premises for customers;

g. whether appropriate car parking is readily accessible to premises and whether the use/parking
of vehicles would cause a demonstrable adverse impact on the amenity of residents;

j- the steps the applicant has taken or proposes to prevent disturbance by patrons arriving at or
leaving the premises;

l. the arrangements the applicant has made or proposes to make for security lighting at the
premises, and the steps the applicant has taken or proposes to take to ensure that lighting will
not cause a nuisance to residents;

m. whether routes to and from the premises pass residential premises;
3

Page 9



n. whether the premises would result in increased refuse storage or disposal problems or
additional litter in the vicinity of the premises.

26. Relevant paragraphs of the Section 182 guidance are found below;

“9.3 where a representation concerning the licensing objectives is made by a responsible authority
about a proposed operating schedule and it is relevant (see paragraphs 9.4 below), the licensing
authority’s discretion will be engaged. It will also be engaged if another person makes relevant
representations to the licensing authority, which are also not frivolous or vexatious (see paragraphs
9.4 below). Relevant representations can be made in opposition to, or in support of, an application
and can be made by any individual, body or business that has grounds to do so.

9.4 A representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the
promotion of at least one of the licensing objectives. For example, a representation from a local
businessperson about the commercial damage caused by competition from new licensed premises
would not be relevant. On the other hand, a representation by a businessperson that nuisance
caused by new premises would deter customers from entering the local area, and the steps
proposed by the applicant to prevent that nuisance were inadequate, would be relevant. In other
words, representations should relate to the impact of licensable activities carried on from premises
on the objectives.....There is no requirement for a responsible authority or other person to produce
a recorded history of problems at premises to support their representations, and in fact this would
not be possible for new premises.

9.5 It is for the licensing authority to determine whether a representation (other than a
representation from responsible authority) is frivolous or vexatious on the basis of what might
ordinarily be considered to be vexatious or frivolous. A representation may be considered to be
vexatious if it appears to be intended to cause aggravation or annoyance, whether to a competitor
or other person, without reasonable cause or justification. Vexatious circumstances may arise
because of disputes between rival businesses and local knowledge will therefore be invaluable in
considering such matters. Licensing authorities can consider the main effect of the representation,
and whether any inconvenience or expense caused by it could reasonably be considered to be
proportionate.

9.6 Frivolous representations would be essentially categorised by a lack of seriousness. Frivolous
representations would concern issues which, at most, are minor and in relation to which no
remedial steps would be warranted or proportionate.”

27. Panel members are requested to consider the evidence and to determine whether or not the
application should be granted with or without modifications or rejected.

AIR QUALITY IMPLICATIONS

28. No Air Quality Implications

COMMENTS OF THE STATUTORY FINANCE OFFICER

29. There are no additional costs relating to this report. If a licence is granted then there would be
additional income to the council from the associated fees.

Page 10



COMMENTS OF THE MONITORING OFFICER

30- The report identifies the relevant legislation in respect of this matter. One important point to
make is that any party aggrieved with the decision of the panel, does have the right to
appeal to a Magistrates Court within 21 days.

OTHER IMPLICATIONS:

Risk

Equality & Diversity

Please refer to the Monitoring Officer comments set out above.

No issues have been identified in respect of Equality &
Diversity.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Background Document 1 - Application form with plan of premises
Background Document 2 — Plan of premises

APPENDICES

Appendix 1- Agreed conditions between applicant and the police

Appendix 2 - Representation 1
Appendix 3 - Representation 2

Dave Whelan
Shared Services Lead (Legal) and Deputy Monitoring Officer
Report Author: Telephone: Date:
Chris Ward (Licensing Officer) 01772 03/11/2020
625330

Page 11




This page is intentionally left blank



Background Document 1

TESCO

A 5 B s s
30/09/2020 . .
Licensing Team
South Ribble Borough Council 5 Falcon Way
LiCGl’lSil’lg Ul’lit, %’\Ifleliivzflréarden City
Civic Centre Hertfordshire
West Paddock ALTITW
Leyland Tel: 07703348735
L hi Fax: 020 3890 0369
ancashire Email: licensing.team@tesco.com
PR25 1DH
Dear Sir/Madam,

Application for a New Premises Licence under Licensing Act 2003

Tesco Stores Ltd, Liverpool Road, Penwortham, Preston, PR1 9XE

We wish to make an application for a new Premises Licence under the Licensing Act
2003 for the above proposed store

We duly enclose:

1. Application for a new premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

2. Form of consent given by the person the applicant wishes to be the premises

supervisor

A Plan of the premises drawn in accordance with the regulations

4. Copy of Tesco Stores Ltd’s policy on the Provision of Portable Fire-Fighting
Equipment.

(98]

Application Form

We have made our application in line with the legislation set out in the Licensing Act
2003 and its supporting regulations.

Plans

The area in which we propose to sell alcohol is shown on the plan.

We regret that we are not able to denote all types of safety equipment on all our store
plans. We have, however, enclosed a copy of our policy on the provision of portable

fire-fighting equipment within stores. This document clearly lays down the system
adopted in all stores as to the placement of fire fighting equipment and safety notices.

Responsible Authorities

Page 13



Background Document 1

We confirm that a copy of this letter and the enclosed documents have today been
sent to the Chief Officer of Police and all the relevant responsible authorities. If we
have missed any of the Responsible Authorities off we would appreciate if you
contact us immediately to allow us to rectify our mistake.

Advertisements

We can also confirm that notices advertising the application will be displayed at the
premises from 02/10/2020 to 29/10/2020 and in a local newspaper within the required
time scale.

If you have any comments or queries regarding this application, please do not hesitate
to contact us so that we can resolve any issues.

We would be grateful if could acknowledge safe receipt, either in writing to the
address above, or via email to licensing.team@tesco.com.

We thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Yours faithfully

& g

Steven Andrzejuk, Licensing Manager
Tesco Stores Ltd.

Page 14


mailto:licensing.team@tesco.com

Background Document 1

TESCO

F gl &

Provision of Portahle Fire-Fighting Equipment at Tesco Stores

General

Fartable fire extinguishers are provided as a means of first aid firs fighting equipment but
should not be considered for use on a large fire or as an aid to escapa. Their portability and
immediate availability allows for prompt intervention by an individual at the start of afire.

Therefore the suitability and location wil diclate the lypes and quantity of fire fighting
equipment that is required

Suitability
Imprex Foam Extinguisher

The general purpose extinguisher deployed at Tesco stores is a § Lire foam (Imprex)
exfinguisher. It can be used on solid carbonaceous fires {Class a) involving fuels sueh as
timber, paper, plastic elc or on flammable liquid fires, such as petral or cooking oil (Class B).

A simple formula is used to caleulate the minimum number of general purpose (class A) and
(class B) extinguishes that should be provided:

The aress floor area (metres) x 0,065 = Number Class A extinguishers required (rounded up)
27
{27 being the ‘A’ rating of the extinguisher)
Largest volume of spill of Aammable liquid {litres} x 10 = Number of Class B extinguishers
required
1837
(183 being the ‘B’ rating of the extinguisher)
Car Dig: % lnguisher
These are provided by Tesco stores on fires involving live electric equipment, There is no
fguidance an the numbers reguired, however, due to widespread use of elecirical equipment in
Tesco stores, they are readily avallable in most aress
Additionally fire blankets are available in cooking areas.
Location
A person should not travel more than 30 metres to Eea:h & suitable fire extinguisher from any
peint within the store, Additional extinguishers (above those needed to achieve an "A' rating)
may need lo be provided to meet this requiremnent, but this is unlikety due to the layout of
most Tesco stores, :
Where possible, extinguishers are located adjacent to fire alarm call points {which in turn are

adjacent to fire exits) forming a fire point, where the alarm can be raised and 3 deeision made
whather to attempt to tackle tha fire or flee through the exit.

Page 15



Background Document 1

Allocation of Fire Fighting Equipment

ARCA BLITRE | bl v FIRE gkg DRY | SAND
) AFFF. CoZ JBLANKET POWDER BUCKET
Jurid ionl _ P s
IEak,ai]r 1 1 1
 Bake-off 1 1
Boiler Rooms & Boiler 1
Containers
Cash Office 1
[ceTv
Cleaners Room i |
| Coffee Shop — Public Area A per sales floor calculations”
Coffee Shop — Ereparation 1 . 1
Arga
Corrdors As par calculations
Customner Service Centre 1
Elactrical Intake 1
FC Room 1
Genaerator Room/Cantainer 1
Hat Chicken Instalation 1
Lift Monitor Roam 1
Loading Dock Lobby As per calculations
Pharmacy 1 |
Refrigeration Plant Room/ 1
Containers
Refrigeration Mezzanine 1
Plant Platform
Restaurant [kitchen) 1 1
Restaurant (staff) As per calculations
Sales Area As per calculations
Staff Recaption i 1
Stairs (for roof Plant) 1 [
Sprinkler Valvel Pump Reom 1
1
Tank Room & Container 1
Training Room 1
Warehousa/Bulk store As per-calculations
- I
Petrol Filling stations
| Sales Area 1 1
Ancillary Area 1 1
Forecourl Two trolleys 4 4
Express Filling Stations
Sales Area i i 1
Ancillary Araa 1 1
|

*calculations: 1 fine extinguisher per 400m:z based on 27A rating and 1836 sales floor
extinguishers sited adjacent to axits and below call points s appropriate.

Page 16



Background Document 1

Allocation of Safety Signs and Notices

-

ARLCA

i il

SIGMN / NOTICE

T |

Bakery and Bake-off Area

FIRE INSTRUCTIONS notice adjacent to break —|

glass call poin

Boiler Rooms & Boiler Containers
Clock Towers

KEEP LOCKE
FIRE INSTRUCTIONS notica adjacent fo b.gc.

| Coffea Shop

FIRE INSTRUCTIONS notice adjacent to b.g.cp

Corridors

FIRE INSTRUCTIONS notice adjacent to b.gcp

KEEP CLEAR
FIRE DOOR-KEEP CLEAR an both sides of all

doors other than held-opan

Customer Service Cenire

FIRE INSTRUCTIONS notice adjacent telephone

Electrical Intake

KEEP LOCKED SHUT notice on external sids of
door

l

Electrically Held Open Fire Doors Linked | AUTOMATIC DOOR KEEP CLEAR on opening
into Fire Alarm System Exterigr face of doors
EMERGENCY EXIT -~ PUCH HARD TO OPEN

on rear of each gate )
FIRE EXIT sign on oulside of all fire daars

Famale Cloaks MO SMOKING
Generator Room/ Contaner KEEP LOCKED SHUT on external side of door
Kids Club FIRE INSTRUCTIONS notice adjacent to b.g.cp
FIRE EXIT - KEEP CLEAR natice on extermnal
side of door
| Lift Moniter Roam KEEP LOCKED SHUT
Male Cloaks NO SMOKING

Manager's Offica
Plant Room! Containers

FIRE INSTRUCTIONS notice adjacent telsphone

| Restaurant (kitchen)

KEEP LOCKED SHUT an external side of door
FIRE IHSTRUCTJDN$ notice adjscent to h.g.t‘..E

[ Restaurant (Staff)

FIRE INSTRUCTIONS notice adiacent to b.g.c.

[ Sales Areg

FIRE EXIT sign above every fire exit
TOFIRE EXIT sign above doors g protectad
corridars

PUSH BAR TO OPEN sbove each sel of push
bars

‘Stalf Reception

FIRE INSTRUCTIONS notice adjacent io bg.ep
FIRE INSTRUCTIONS notice adjacent telephone

Sprinklar Valve/ Pump Room on External
Side if Doar

SPRINKLER 8ToE VALVE INSIDE
EXTERMAL VENTILATION CONTROAL
SWITCH INSIDE (i appropriate)

Warehouse/ Bilk Store

FIRE INSTRUCTIONS notice adjacent to bg.cp
Load level notices on lines on walls
FIRE EXIT sign abova every fire exit

Petrol! Express Petral

Filling Stations |

Ancillairy Area

FIRE INSTRUCTIONS nofice adjacent to b.g.cp
KEEP LOCKED SHUT on elecirical intake

FIRE EXIT above regr means of escape door
FUSH BAR TO OPEN

Forecourt at tank fil points” at pumps#

individual tank fill notices with grades
FETROLIUM SPIRIT - HIGHLY FLAMABLE- NO
SMOKING */#

NO MOBLIE PHONES *

Page 17



Background Document 1

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/'We Tesco Stores Ltd

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Tesco Stores Ltd

Liverpool Road,

Penwortham,

Post town | Preston Postcode PR19XE

Telephone number at premises (if any)

£ Not Yet Assessed, but enclosing cheque for
£315 to cover fee

Non-domestic rateable value of premises

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * [] please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i asalimited company/limited liability please complete section (B)
partnership

ii  as a partnership (other than limited
liability)

iii  as an unincorporated association or

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)
iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)
c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

d) a charity please complete section (B)

N I I ™

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

Page 18



Background Document 1

f) a health service body [ 1 please complete section (B)

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the [1 please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of [ ] please complete section (B)
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [1 please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one
box below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the X
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or ]
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative ]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [] WMrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over [] Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see
note 15 for information)

Page 19



Background Document 1

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [ ]

Other Title (for
Ms [ example, Rev)

Surname First names
Date of birth Iam 18 yearsold orover [ | Please tick yes
Nationality

note 15 for information)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
Tesco Stores Ltd

Address

Tesco House

Shire Park

Kestrel Way
Welwyn Garden City
Hertfordshire

AL7 1GA

Registered number (where applicable)
00519500

Page 20



Background Document 1

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)
07703348735

E-mail address (optional)
Licensing. Team@tesco.com

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? |DD| |M1\|/[ | |YY|YS|{ |

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM YYYY
when do you want it to end? R

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Retail premises (supermarket) selling a range of goods and services. This includes the
sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises. Sales of alcohol for consumption off the
premises are made from the supermarket sales floor as shown on the enclosed plan

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any

. N/A
one time, please state the number expected to attend. ‘ /

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) le)ij;e tick all that

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) ]
¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) ]

Page 21



Background Document 1

[

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

[

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) []
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) ]

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) X

In all cases complete boxes K, L. and M

Page 22



Background Document 1

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 23



Background Document 1

B
Films Will the exhibition of films take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read
guidance note 7)

(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors L]

Day | Start | Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 24



C

Background Document 1

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 25



Background Document 1

D
Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)
timings (please read
guidance note 7) Outdoors
Day | Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling

entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

Page 26



Background Document 1

E
Live music Will the performance of live music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

guidance note 7)

timings (please read

(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors L]
Day | Start | Finish Both L]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 6)
Sun

Page 27



F

Background Document 1

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the plaving of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors L]
Day | Start | Finish Both L]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 6)
Sun

Page 28



G

Background Document 1

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors []
(please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 29



Background Document 1

H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
description to that providing

falling within (e), (f) or
(2)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | [ndoors
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

N

Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors
Both L]
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar

description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 30



Background Document 1

I

Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment

refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 31



Background Document 1

J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises ]

timings (please read guidance note 8)

guidance note 7) Off the X

premises

Day | Start | Finish Both L]

Mon | 00:00 | 00:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohel (please
read guidance note 5)

Tue 1 00:00 | 00:00

Wed | 00:00 | 00:00

Thur | 00:00 | 00:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 1 00:00 | 00:00

Sat | 00:00 | 00:00

Sun | 00:00 | 00:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name Steven Nicholas Andrzejuk

Date of birth

Address

Postcode

Personal licence number (if known)
LICPL/02966/15

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
North Herts District Council

Page 32



K

Background Document 1

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

open to the public

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day | Start Finish

Mon | 00:00 | 00:00

Tue | 00:00 | 00:00

Wed | 00:00 | 00:00
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the

Thur | 00:00 | 00:00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 1 00:00 | 00:00

Sat | 00:00 | 00:00

Sun | 00:00 | 00:00

Page 33



Background Document 1

M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

Tesco is a large national operator with a range of head office and local support.
The company has devised policies, procedures, systems and training to ensure
that they sell alcohol in a responsible manner.

There is a detailed training programme which ensures that comprehensive training
is provided to employees having regard to their role and the responsibilities and
such training is regularly reviewed and appropriate records kept.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The premises will have digital CCTV system that covers many areas of the shop
floor, including the main area which will be used for display of alcohol,

Images will be retained for a minimum of 21 days

A member of the Management team will ordinarily be on the premises all the time
the store is open and person will have responsibility for the premises whilst the
premises are open.

c¢) Public safety

The premises licence holder is fully aware of its responsibilities under a range of
health and safety related legislation and has appropriate policies and procedures
in place to be confident of complying with the relevant obligations which arise.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

The company has a “good neighbour” policy which seeks to ensure that the
premises play an active part in the local community.

e) The protection of children from harm

The premises will operate a Think 25 policy. The checkouts will be programmed
to prompt the checkout assistant when an alcohol product is scanned at the till to
follow the Think 25 policy.

Colleagues will receive appropriate training both in relation to the underlying law
and the Tesco policy, systems and procedures. This training will be documented
and repeated as often as Tesco believes to be appropriate.

Page 34



Background Document 1

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
® ] have enclosed the plan of the premises.

® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.

® [ have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.

® [ understand that I must now advertise my application.

e [ understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

® [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not
a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I
have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United
Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work ]
checking service (please read note 15).

MK XX K XX

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

e [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if [ am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if |
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance
note 15).

Declaration

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or

Page 35



Background Document 1

her proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to
work check using the Home Office online right to work checking
service which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)

Signature m

Date 30/09/2020

Capacity Hardish Purewal — Licensing Manager

For joint applications, signature of 2"? applicant or 2"® applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Licensing Team,

Tesco Stores Limited,

5 Falcon Way (Maldon),

Shire Park

Post town ‘ Welwyn Garden City Postcode ‘ AL71TW
Telephone number (ifany) | 07703 348735

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
Licensing. Team@tesco.com

Page 36



Background Document 1

Notes for Guidance

1.

Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

Page 37



10.
11.
12.
13.
14.

15.

Background Document 1

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

e Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications
from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is
resident in the UK who:

Page 38



Background Document 1

e does not have the right to live and work in the UK or
e is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017
will become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing with this application
copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be
certified), or 2) by providing their ‘share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry
out a check using the Home Office online right to work checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

e An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies
having the right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the
passport to copy].

e  An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a
person named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

e A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration
control, is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or
has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

e A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder
with an endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely
in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

e A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination
with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number

and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

e A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or
Ireland when produced in combination with an official document giving the

Page 39



Background Document 1

person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and
is currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder
from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently
stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a
national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family
member of such a national or who has derivative rights or residence.

A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the
Home Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may
stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the
holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when
produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent
National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a
previous employer.

A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office
under regulation 18(3) or 20(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area)
Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state
or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative
rights of residence.

Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the
person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision,
such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:

o evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,

o evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family
member — e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth
certificate, and

o evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of
permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been
in the UK for more than 3 months:

Page 40



Background Document 1

1) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the
employer,

(i1) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a
bank,

(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence
of sufficient funds; or
@iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private
medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iil) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in
the UK and is permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve
us checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share
information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you
have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may
demonstrate their right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with
the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service,
applicants should include in this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon
accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work) which, along with the
applicant’s date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority to
carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the
applicant is allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition
preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have
an immigration status that can be checked online. The Home Office online right to work
checking service sets out what information and/or documentation applicants will need in order
to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service should
submit copy documents as set out above.

Page 41


https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work

This page is intentionally left blank



REV| DATE AMENDMENTS

¢ obed

S S NN NN PPN N PN o o
v
P coosocossesesessee———— =
0c

aaaaaaaa —_—
LogkTon E

s /7
© 1 El El El El El El El El
—— SMOKI LTER
g I /ﬁ%

MOE

!ﬁ Service Yard

MOE
Ll
DOCK
LEVELLER
®)
(—)

v ,

L

SCISSOR
LIFT
5
QO

=)

<<

w
<5 =
(ZEIRS
. AN

. TESCO

=o 10 A L S e

Sprinkler Tank&Pump Room

/1T A I 4
MOE

s
i
71N
N
11
¥

TOTAL DEPTH \‘F STORE: 66.45 M

I F — h I F — T

Proposed 2.4m Boarded Fence QD QD m n—r -I—”

e <] <]

2 NO.
KIDDIES RIDES

it
i

TOTAL WIDTH OF STORE 54%

B 8 3 3 3 8 8 W% ol ol ol 8 8 8 ol 3 3 3 3 8 8 ﬂ"m% 777777777777777777777777777777777 Q S
-1 o = —— - 12
/:// || || "
o T el S— .
5 L e — |
/ ] ] \

15 S

ADDRESS:TESCO STORES LTD,
LIVERPOOL ROAD,
PENWORTHAM, PRESTON,
PR1 9XE

\\““4

~— -
9P |?
CYRICYRICYRICY RIS

IR I SN SRS T e elee Ve o
. | | 7 RECYCLE CENTRE i t ;

FIRE DETECTION LEGEND
A  SOUNDER

@  VISUAL INDICATOR (BEACON)

v 6KG 27A FOAM & 2KG CO2
EXTINGUISHERS

« e

o

gt

vy ‘.:=i
-

——
e ——
——
il

?

&
1\
2,

A

Y

AREA COVERED BY SMOKE
DH/ DS DETECTION

N

9
&
«Tp

|

(|

@ BREAK GLASS CALL POINT

PROJECT :

4837 PENWORTHAM

% B F 23 (15.2/4.9)
| ) | B \ DESCRIPTION

PROPOSED ALCOHOL
LICENCE SITE LAYOUT

I Refuse Vehice

-

|

ffffff | I~ DRAWING NO.  4837pgBWS#1
- | | | | PHASE 3 Issie #1

OFFSET

* FILL Pdw

SYSTEM ID. No. 4837bgBWS#1.dwg

J ‘Il‘ e

SCALE DATE

NTS@A1 28.09.2020

i N
e \ \"a“oﬁ““‘:‘ ]
= VN

— M
14.3 x 4.3m MODULAR
PETROL STATION UNIT
(60K TANK)

UK PLANNING JAMES DAWSON

MANAGER

\
\ \
- \
| \

|
T —\

A TESCO

| V & & & & 4
“,e“ RETAIL PLANNING AND DESIGN IMPLEMENTATION

27 | TESCO STORES LIMITED

T EXPRESS GROUP

PLUS BUILDING, THE BOULEVARD, SHIRE PARK,
WELWYN GARDEN CITY, HERTFORDSHIRE, AL7 1GB UK
TELEPHONE : 01707 395150

THE COPYRIGHT AND ALL OTHER RIGHTS IN AND RELATING TO THIS PUBLICATION
BELONG TO AND ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF TESCO STORES LIMITED
ALL RIGHTS ARE RESERVED. NEITHER THE WHOLE NOR ANY PART OF THIS
PUBLICATION MAY BE REPRODUCED OR TRANSMITTED IN ANY FORM OR BY ANY
— ELECTRONIC OR MECHANICAL MEANS INCLUDING PHOTOCOPYING AND RECORDING
| — OR FROM ANY RETRIEVAL SYSTEM WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN LICENCE FROM THE OWNER
© 1997 TESCO STORES LIMITED



AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
D10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
D6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
D6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
D10

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
D6

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
D6

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
POWERWASH - BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
DRAINAGE SHELF OVER

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
BIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
MOBILE FAT TRANSFER UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
POT RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
TROLLEY-

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
TROLLEY-

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
SHELF OVER

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
SHELF OVER

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
2 DOOR AMBIENT COOKED TROLLEY UNDER

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
LABEL PRINTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
1 DOOR AMBIENT CUPBOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
13b

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
DB32 Refuse Vehicle

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
DB32 Refuse Vehicle

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
N


v abed

()]
ELTER™
(V]

4.74

OKI

CONFIDENTIAL
300M 1. |
VA

SERVICE

CORRIDOR

T

MOE MOE
mn; T T 1 g T T = 1 1 m T %(ll; T L T ‘ — B
CoaQEod T el - cA A oo T
TOTAL NON FOOD “
COLLEAGUE ROOM BULK‘STORE Iy — L L jﬂ I PLA\NT AREA 1 1 “ i i
| B | ]
A ] ] B L
E[;;] EE; E i * m PV INVERTER C 7 I I ; ;
| IR FRBIENT SOTHISTORE ) PRODUCE /DAIRY CHILLER A e
Iy p— H‘ —| — — :D / = /
: £ 0 I | ] T 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 \
| T 7 :
. 8 k) I | CAGE MARSHALLING Lo vy N
e IS 1SS e - '
\/ o DD M L L L SECONDARY
11 Z = —=
—] / o ¥ C 2l —— —\
A
< . A z QS 2 x4
. - N » >t >‘3\ - S V'SA D) .
5 Sg Service Yard
i _.Ml- l [ g J | —J
L = ul
e O g
‘ [D B85 CAG Q i
ﬂj % m Y Al | SE—| N\
. (@]
P OPEN PLAN Q AMBIE TORE géé % E Y'S'A MY
m@—@ OFFICE | | IBRFBpERS %%g g — D
FEMALE MALE _ L == —c : Vi
TOILET H:ﬁ % . % b - FREEZER MEAT CHILLER o X J | — —

i B O
| _ H <
i [, — ©
i H O
DD?
— CLOTHING AREA %%ﬂ; ..
ek M e
10 2 Z N & S S % @ % m
: o P @ X
=Jo P~ i T = ngﬂ Dgg Dgg =ﬂ_ E Sprinkler Tank&Pump Room \
u [0 D D H
. o || || & & 4 & + & & i m M
[ 3 Y Pr A1l Fence
S B (= - L 4 ]
L $D esD @D e>D I
i A . H |— i
= Jo o 1 D_
: ° OUJ M~ LLI
[ [ N Y = L . O
] T e . ' T N s I i
| T A=k s
= Jo o ] T
o = ' <
H— 2 H — 1
|| 7 I R = O 8
e ] . )
> v, = :
=)0 B D =
i7 [1+]
. =5 £
B Dl l . A
_:°° 8 H % H il
= || =4 ; S
- H a
. — T )
— N —’
— o Dg | T <
o
“‘ “‘ “‘ “‘ BAG FOR gl:l - .
T o == 1 L] St
™ ® TOILET P b| oisasten |,  ~d] V% A [T T 1 | Y MMMV @ w0 | T e .
: ° Dm = ~ Hm/ J/Hu TOILET P T ? )
- K © Y 1
S L e\ /] — \
O \%\ &i\ UU,
o E+H \KS"\ CUSTOMER TOILETS Um
- © I | A +
=Jo o” ) E ”@ ; SEAT COMMUNITY gé SEAT e % A %@ Scanner Wall ‘ ‘ S<
= el ‘ T s - Orie L 290 > A — I 3 R —1 T
1| O Proposed 24m Boarded Fence  r—— 17 ] EEAEERER
o REIRA @D @D AR J L
:_o o Ko kiDES (LT AT T T ) g Entrance % 3}
‘ ‘ R e SRR i, L @ & Air S |2
YARY z Lobby g
B B (6} AT T TITITITTTIERNL| a S e
L% o g % R "'j tﬂ ° ° ° °
of TOTAL WIDTH OF STORE 5481 M ok .. @ T T T T T T . ~
- BIN BIN - o) o
w O SET DOWN POINT S .
% % s v v v s v % s v s v v v 8 s vy ¥ B B 08 08 [ T~ C_ 8 =
T . . 12
7 ———— ———
I ~_ e o - — —
~ - I SENS—— | e — [N
/ / — — ~ \k \

AMENDMENTS

ADDRESS:TESCO STORES LTD,
LIVERPOOL ROAD,
PENWORTHAM, PRESTON,
PR1 9XE

FIRE DETECTION LEGEND
A  SOUNDER

VISUAL INDICATOR (BEACON)

6KG 27A FOAM & 2KG CO2
EXTINGUISHERS

w

AREA COVERED BY SMOKE
DH/ DS DETECTION
@ BREAK GLASS CALL POINT
PROJECT :

4837 PENWORTHAM
F 23 (15.2/4.9)

DESCRIPTION

PROPOSED ALCOHOL
LICENCE RETAIL LAYOUT

DRAWING No. 4837gagBWS#1

#1

PHASE 3 ISSUE

SYSTEM ID. No. 4837bgBWS#1.dwg
4837rgBWS#1dwg

SCALE

1:150 @A1

DATE

28.09.2020

UK PLANNING
MANAGER

JAMES DAWSON

TESCO

V & & & & 4
RETAIL PLANNING AND DESIGN IMPLEMENTATION

TESCO STORES LIMITED

EXPRESS GROUP

PLUS BUILDING, THE BOULEVARD, SHIRE PARK,
WELWYN GARDEN CITY, HERTFORDSHIRE, AL7 1GB UK
TELEPHONE : 01707 395150

THE COPYRIGHT AND ALL OTHER RIGHTS IN AND RELATING TO THIS PUBLICATION
BELONG TO AND ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF TESCO STORES LIMITED
ALL RIGHTS ARE RESERVED. NEITHER THE WHOLE NOR ANY PART OF THIS
PUBLICATION MAY BE REPRODUCED OR TRANSMITTED IN ANY FORM OR BY ANY
ELECTRONIC OR MECHANICAL MEANS INCLUDING PHOTOCOPYING AND RECORDING
OR FROM ANY RETRIEVAL SYSTEM WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN LICENCE FROM THE OWNER
© 1997 TESCO STORES LIMITED



AutoCAD SHX Text_48
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
D10

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
D6

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
D6

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
D10

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
D6

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
D6

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
POWERWASH - BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
DRAINAGE SHELF OVER

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
BIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
MOBILE FAT TRANSFER UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
POT RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
TROLLEY-

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
TROLLEY-

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
SHELF OVER

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
SHELF OVER

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
2 DOOR AMBIENT COOKED TROLLEY UNDER

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
LABEL PRINTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
1 DOOR AMBIENT CUPBOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
13b

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
TPN

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
HANDRIER SQ

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
HANDRIER SQ

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
D10

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
D6

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
D6

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
D10

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
D6

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
D6

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
POWERWASH - BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
DRAINAGE SHELF OVER

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
BIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
MOBILE FAT TRANSFER UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
POT RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
TROLLEY-

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
TROLLEY-

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
SHELF OVER

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
SHELF OVER

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
2 DOOR AMBIENT COOKED TROLLEY UNDER

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
LABEL PRINTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
1 DOOR AMBIENT CUPBOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
13b

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
N


Appendix 1

Tesco — Penwortham

Aqgreed conditions with Sgt Horton & Tesco:

The premises shall operate and maintain a CCTV system which shall be in use
during all times licensable activities are taking place at the premises and comply as
follows:-

a) The system shall cover the entrance and exit and the alcohol aisle

b) The focus of the cameras shall be so as to enable clear identification of
persons on the premises

c) The system will be capable of time and date stamping recordings and
retaining said recordings for a least 28 days

d) A member of the store management will be trained to view and download
CCTV footage. For urgent matters, at reasonable request, officers will be able
to view CCTYV footage to verify if a reported offence is covered and, whenever
required, CCTV will be downloaded and made available to the officer as soon
as reasonably practicable.

e) Signage advising that CCTV is in operation

A Challenge 25 scheme will be operated at the premises. The Challenge 25 scheme
will be advertised at the premises and any person purchasing alcohol, who appears
to be under 25 years of age, shall be asked to provide acceptable identification to
prove that they are 18 years of age or over. Failure to supply such identification will
result in no sale or supply of alcohol to that person.

All persons who appear to be under the age of 25 years shall be required to produce
proof of age by way of the following:

- A recognised proof of age card accredited under the British Consortiums
Proof of Age Standards Scheme (PASS)

- Photo Driving Licence

- Passport

- Official ID card issued by the HM Forces or European Union Member State
bearing a photograph and birth date of holder

- Any other proof of age endorsed by the Home Office

Documented training records will be held in relation to all alcohol related sales and
will be available for inspection on request by authorised Officers.

Prior to licensable activities being carried on at the premises, a risk assessment will
be carried out to determine whether SIA qualified door staff are required. An
appropriate number of SIA door staff will be utilised in accordance with said risk
assessment,

Page 45



Appendix 1

A SIA door staff log shall be maintained,showing in respect of each period of duty of
that door supervisor:

(a) his/her full name and SIA badge number;

(b) the time at which he/she commenced that period of duty;

(c) the time at which he/she finished the period of duty;

(d) any times during the period of duty when he/she was not on duty; and

(e) if the door supervisor is not an employee of Tesco stores Ltd, the full name
of the person by whom the door supervisor is employed or through whom the

services of that person were engaged.

28" October 2020

Page 46



Appendix 2

From:

Sent: 29 October 2020 15:57

To: Licensing

Subject: Tesco Penwortham alcohol licence application
Dear team,

| am writing on behalf of all the adult occupants (& sometimes children here as well) at Cop Lane, Penwortham,
Preston PR1 OSR.

We are objecting to the alcohol licence application for the sale of alcohol during the hours stated in your notice on
display at the Tesco Penwortham site. It has only been on display since 6/10/20, and therefore not 28 days even if it
had been continuous. And it hasn’t.

| am a personal licence holder myself for a public venue and well aware of the rules for a new application.

The objections are for the following reasons quoted in the licensing objectives:

1) the prevention of crime and disorder

2) the prevention of public nuisance

Once the bars in Penwortham close (whatever time that may be by Feb 2021 & beyond), anywhere that is selling
alcohol 24/7 is highly likely to attract people to purchase more alcohol. The site is between 2 residential areas on
the East & West sides and the potential for disturbance, disruption and crime through the night are huge. Not to
mention social distancing being totally forgotten. It could contribute significantly to the increase of the “R” number.

All of which will result in higher involvement (& cost) for Lancs Constab, SRBC (picking up litter and responding to
complaints to name but 2), and the MP Ms Fletcher.

Yours sincerely,

Ruth Fraser, for 3 voters at [REDACTED] Cop Lane, Penwortham

Sent from my iPad

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 3

From:

Sent: 28 October 2020 18:48
To: Licensing

Subject: Tesco alcohol license
From

Mary J D Heaton
[REDACTED] Cop Lane
Penwortham

Preston

PR1 OSR

This must not be allowed.

24 hours, 7 days per week will cause public nuisance at supposedly quiet hours for neighbours

All other local stores have daily and Sunday restrictions so this is unfair and against other laws.

This facility will encourage people coming from other areas, hanging around and also increase crime and disorder in

the area.

Separately the sneaky way of posting this with contractor notes on a fence during covid restrictions at the

entrance means very few know about this..It is not acceptable. Mailshots should be sent to all neighbouring houses

at the minimum.

Thank you

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Tesco Stores Ltd
	Background Document 1 - Application Form
	Application Form
	Plans
	Responsible Authorities
	Licensing Team
	Advertisements
	Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing with ...


	Background Document 2 - Plan of Premises
	4837_Site
	Sheets and Views
	Layout2


	4837_Retail
	Sheets and Views
	Layout2



	Appendix 1 - Tesco Conditions
	Appendix 2 - Representation 1
	Appendix 3 - Representation 2




